

PROOF

STATE OF IOWA

House Journal

MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2007

Printed daily by the State of Iowa during the sessions of the General Assembly.
An official corrected copy is available for reference in the office of the Chief Clerk.
(The official bound copy will be available after a reasonable time upon adjournment.)

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Eighty-fifth Calendar Day - Fifty-seventh Session Day

Hall of the House of Representatives
Des Moines, Iowa, Monday, April 2, 2007

The House met pursuant to adjournment at 1:05 p.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

Prayer was offered by Reverend Bill Shewmaker, pastor of the Keosauqua Christian Church. He was the guest of Representative John Whitaker of Van Buren County.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Katie and Molly Rygh of Cedar Falls. They are the daughters of Pastor and Mrs. Chris Rygh. They were the guests of Representative Doris Kelley of Black Hawk County.

The Journal of Thursday, March 29, 2007 was approved.

SENATE MESSAGE CONSIDERED

[Senate File 486](#), by committee on state government, a bill for an act concerning distribution of revenue from the wine gallonage tax on wine imported into this state.

Read first time and referred to committee on **appropriations**.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Leave of absence was granted as follows:

Clute of Polk on request of Rants of Woodbury.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

ORANGE CITY TULIP FESTIVAL

Soderberg of Plymouth presented to the House, Rebekah Kuiken the 2007 Queen of the Tulip Festival and her court, Maggie Achterhoff, Julynda Eekhoff, Emily Muilenburg and Anna Schiebout.

The House rose and expressed its welcome.

Huser of Polk introduced to the House the Honorable Ed Skinner, former state representative and father of Representative Geri Huser of Polk County.

The House rose and expressed its welcome.

CONSIDERATION OF BILLS Regular Calendar

[House File 815](#), a bill for an act requiring the department of transportation to conduct a study concerning antenna structures affecting aviation safety, was taken up for consideration.

Worthan of Buena Vista offered the following amendment [H-1492](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-1492](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 815](#) as follows:
- 2 1. By striking everything after the enacting
- 3 clause and inserting the following:
- 4 "Section 1. ANTENNA STRUCTURES AND AVIATION SAFETY
- 5 – CONFERENCE. The department of transportation shall
- 6 convene a statewide conference involving emergency
- 7 medical services helicopter crew members and other
- 8 interested parties to address the possible dangers
- 9 posed for aircraft by antenna structures that extend
- 10 into navigable airspace but are not required to comply
- 11 with marking and lighting specifications assigned by
- 12 the federal communications commission. The conference
- 13 shall consider whether state marking or lighting
- 14 requirements should be established for digital
- 15 television towers, cell phone towers, or other antenna
- 16 structures in order to improve aviation safety. The
- 17 department shall report the conference findings and
- 18 any recommendations, which may include recommended
- 19 statutory changes, to the senate and house standing
- 20 committees on transportation on or before December 31,
- 21 2007."
- 22 2. Title page, line 2, by striking the word
- 23 "study" the inserting the following: "statewide
- 24 conference".

Amendment [H-1492](#) was adopted.

Worthan of Buena Vista moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 815](#))

The ayes were, 97:

Abdul-Samad	Alons	Anderson	Arnold
Bailey	Baudler	Bell	Berry
Boal	Bukta	Chambers	Cohoon
Dandekar	Davitt	De Boef	Deyoe
Dolecheck	Drake	Foege	Ford
Forristall	Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman
Gipp	Granzow	Grassley	Greiner
Heaton	Heddens	Hoffman	Horbach
Hunter	Huseman	Huser	Jacobs
Jacoby	Jochum	Kaufmann	Kelley
Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan
Lykam	Mascher	May	McCarthy
Mertz	Miller, H.	Miller, L.	Oldson
Olson, D.	Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Olson, T.
Palmer	Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Raecker	Rants	Rasmussen
Rayhons	Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts
Sands	Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor
Smith	Soderberg	Staed	Struyk
Swaim	Taylor, D.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen	Watts	Wendt	Wenthe
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wiencek
Winckler	Windschitl	Wise	Worthan
Mr. Speaker			
Murphy			

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 3:

Clute	Taylor, T.	Zirkelbach
-------	------------	------------

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title, as amended, was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGE

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that [House File 815](#) be immediately messaged to the Senate.

On motion by McCarthy of Polk, the House was recessed at 1:23 p.m., until upon the completion of the 4:30 p.m. committee block.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The House reconvened at 6:41 p.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

QUORUM CALL

A non-record roll call was requested to determine that a quorum was present. The vote revealed eighty-two members present, eighteen absent.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

The following messages were received from the Senate:

Mr. Speaker: I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 460](#), a bill for an act relating to providing an appeal process for medical assistance providers.

Also: That the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 462](#), a bill for an act relating to body piercing, body modification, and tattooing, and providing penalties.

Also: That the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 485](#), a bill for an act requiring consideration of greenhouse gas emissions in issuing specified air quality permits.

Also: That the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 488](#), a bill for an act concerning assessments for funding of municipal utility retirement systems.

Also: That the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 499](#), a bill for an act relating to regulation of underground storage tanks by the department of natural resources, making appropriations, and providing contingent effective date provisions.

Also: That the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 510](#), a bill for an act concerning electrical and mechanical amusement devices and providing penalties.

Also: That the Senate has on April 2, 2007, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 545](#), a bill for an act relating to the department of corrections by increasing penalties for engaging in sex acts with offenders under the supervision of the department of corrections or a judicial district department of correctional services, and eliminating certain reporting requirements.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL, Secretary

CONSIDERATION OF BILLS Regular Calendar

[House File 808](#), a bill for an act concerning accountability requirements for entities and boards created for joint exercise of governmental powers and providing an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Huser of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-1473](#) filed by her on March 26, 2007.

Huser of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-1490](#) filed by her on March 27, 2007.

Huser of Polk offered the following amendment [H-1501](#) filed by her and moved its adoption:

[H-1501](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 808](#) as follows:
- 2 1. By striking everything after the enacting
- 3 clause and inserting the following:
- 4 "Section 1. Section 28E.6, subsections 2 and 3,
- 5 Code 2007, are amended to read as follows:
- 6 2. The ~~entity created or the administrator or~~
- 7 joint board specified in the agreement shall be a
- 8 governmental body for purposes of chapter 21 and the
- 9 entity created shall be a government body for purposes
- 10 of chapter 22 unless the entity created or agreement
- 11 includes public agencies from more than one state.
- 12 3. a. All A summary of the proceedings of each

13 regular, adjourned, or special meeting of the joint
 14 board of the entity created ~~or the administrator or~~
 15 ~~joint board specified~~ in the agreement, including the
 16 schedule of bills allowed, shall be published after
 17 adjournment of the meeting in ~~a one~~ newspaper of
 18 general circulation within the geographic area served
 19 by the joint board of the entity created ~~or the~~
 20 ~~administrator or joint board specified~~ in the
 21 agreement. The summary of the proceedings shall
 22 include the date, time, and place the meeting was
 23 held, the members present, and the actions taken at
 24 the meeting. The joint board of the entity created ~~or~~
 25 ~~the administrator or joint board specified~~ in the
 26 agreement shall furnish ~~a copy~~ the summary of the
 27 proceedings to be published submitted for publication
 28 to the newspaper within one week twenty days following
 29 adjournment of the meeting. The publication of the
 30 schedule of bills allowed shall include a list of all
 31 salaries paid for services performed, showing the name
 32 of the person or firm performing the service and the
 33 amount paid. The publication of the schedule of bills
 34 allowed may consolidate amounts paid to the same
 35 claimant if the purpose of the individual bills is the
 36 same. However, the names and gross salaries of
 37 persons regularly employed by the entity created ~~or~~
 38 ~~the administrator or joint board specified~~ in the
 39 agreement shall only be published annually.
 40 b. An entity created which had a cash balance,
 41 including investments, of less than one hundred
 42 thousand dollars at the end of the previous fiscal
 43 year and which had total expenditures of less than one
 44 hundred thousand dollars during the prior fiscal year
 45 is not required to publish as required in paragraph
 46 "a".
 47 c. This subsection shall not apply if the to an
 48 entity ~~or the administrator or joint board specified~~
 49 created in the an agreement that includes public
 50 agencies from more than one state or to a contract

Page 2

1 entered into pursuant to section 28E.12.
 2 Sec. ____. Section 28E.8, Code 2007, is amended to
 3 read as follows:
 4 28E.8 FILING AND RECORDING.
 5 1. a. Before entry into force, an agreement made
 6 pursuant to this chapter shall be filed, in an
 7 electronic format, with the secretary of state ~~and~~
 8 recorded with the county recorder in a manner
 9 specified by the secretary of state. In counties in
 10 which the office of county recorder is abolished, the
 11 agreement shall be recorded with the county auditor.

12 b. Any amendment, modification, or notice of
 13 termination of an agreement made pursuant to this
 14 chapter shall be filed, in an electronic format, with
 15 the secretary of state within thirty days of the
 16 effective date of the amendment, modification, or
 17 termination, in a manner specified by the secretary of
 18 state.

19 2. a. In addition to subsection 1, each entity
 20 subject to section 28E.5 shall submit, in an
 21 electronic format, an initial report to the secretary
 22 of state as prescribed by the secretary of state. The
 23 report shall include, as applicable, the name of the
 24 entity created, the board members of the joint board
 25 created, whether the entity is exempt from the
 26 publication requirements of section 28E.6, subsection
 27 3, a valid electronic mail address, and any additional
 28 information the secretary of state deems appropriate.

29 b. Following submission of an initial report
 30 pursuant to paragraph "a", each entity subject to
 31 section 28E.5 shall submit, in an electronic format, a
 32 biennial report to the secretary of state in a manner
 33 prescribed by the secretary of state by April 1 of
 34 every odd-numbered year beginning in calendar year
 35 2009.

36 Sec.____. JOINT EXERCISE OF GOVERNMENTAL POWERS –
 37 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS – TRANSITION PROVISION.

38 Notwithstanding any provision of section 28E.8,
 39 subsection 2, as enacted by this Act, to the contrary,
 40 an entity created prior to January 1, 2008, shall be
 41 required to submit an initial report to the secretary
 42 of state by July 1, 2008.

43 Sec.____. EFFECTIVE DATE.

44 1. The section of this Act amending section 28E.6,
 45 being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect
 46 upon enactment.

47 2. The sections of this Act amending section 28E.8
 48 and enacting a transition provision take effect
 49 January 1, 2008."

50 2. Title page, line 1, by inserting after the

Page 3

1 word "entities" the following: ", administrators,".

2 3. Title page, line 3, by striking the words "an
 3 effective date" and inserting the following:

4 "effective dates".

5 4. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment H-1501 was adopted.

Huser of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 808](#))

The ayes were, 97:

Abdul-Samad	Alons	Anderson	Arnold
Bailey	Baudler	Bell	Berry
Boal	Bukta	Cphoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Foege	Ford	Forristall
Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman	Gipp
Granzow	Grassley	Greiner	Heaton
Heddens	Hoffman	Horbach	Hunter
Huseman	Huser	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jochum	Kaufmann	Kelley	Kressig
Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan	Lykam
Mascher	May	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Miller, L.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Olson, T.	Palmer
Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Raecker	Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Smith
Soderberg	Staed	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen	Watts	Wendt	Wenthe
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wiencek
Winckler	Windschitl	Wise	Worthan
Mr. Speaker			
Murphy			

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers	Clute	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	------------

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title, as amended, was agreed to.

[House File 864](#), a bill for an act providing for candidate physical ability tests for fire fighter applicants under the statewide fire and police retirement system and providing an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Jacoby of Johnson asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-1497](#) filed by him on March 27, 2007.

Jacoby of Johnson offered the following amendment [H-1504](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-1504](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 864](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 26, by inserting after the word
- 3 "state," the following: "The department of public
- 4 safety shall have the authority to adopt rules in
- 5 accordance with chapter 17A concerning the candidate
- 6 physical ability test as provided by this subsection."

Amendment [H-1504](#) was adopted.

Jacoby of Johnson moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 864](#))

The ayes were, 97:

Abdul-Samad	Alons	Anderson	Arnold
Bailey	Baudler	Bell	Berry
Boal	Bukta	Cohoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Foege	Ford	Forristall
Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman	Gipp
Granzow	Grassley	Greiner	Heaton
Heddens	Hoffman	Horbach	Hunter
Huseman	Huser	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jochum	Kaufmann	Kelley	Kressig
Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan	Lykam
Mascher	May	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Miller, L.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Olson, T.	Palmer
Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Raecker	Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Smith
Soderberg	Staed	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen	Watts	Wendt	Wenthe
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wiencek

Winckler Windschitl Wise Worthan
 Mr. Speaker
 Murphy

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers Clute Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Leave of absence was granted as follows:

Chambers of O'Brien on request of Rants of Woodbury.

[House File 841](#), a bill for an act relating to alignment of the kindergarten through postsecondary education systems and providing an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Staed of Linn moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 841](#))

The ayes were, 97:

Abdul-Samad	Alons	Anderson	Arnold
Bailey	Baudler	Bell	Berry
Boal	Bukta	Cphoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Foege	Ford	Forristall
Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman	Gipp
Granzow	Grassley	Greiner	Heaton
Heddens	Hoffman	Horbach	Hunter
Huseman	Huser	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jochum	Kaufmann	Kelley	Kressig
Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan	Lykam
Mascher	May	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Miller, L.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Olson, T.	Palmer
Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Raecker	Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands

Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Smith
Soderberg	Staed	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen	Watts	Wendt	Wenthe
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wiencek
Winckler	Windschitl	Wise	Worthan
Mr. Speaker			
Murphy			

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers	Clute	Zirkelbach
----------	-------	------------

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

House File 718, a bill for an act relating to cigarette fire safety standards, and providing penalties, was taken up for consideration.

Hunter of Polk offered the following amendment H-1419 filed by him and moved its adoption:

H-1419

- 1 Amend House File 718 as follows:
 1. Page 3, lines 7 and 8, by striking the words
 - 3 "The rules adopted shall provide that this chapter is"
 - 4 and inserting the following: "This chapter shall be".
 - 5 2. Page 10, line 3, by striking the word "seized"
 - 6 and inserting the following: "forfeited".

Amendment H-1419 was adopted.

Hunter of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" (H.F. 718)

The ayes were, 97:

Abdul-Samad	Alons	Anderson	Arnold
Bailey	Baudler	Bell	Berry
Boal	Bukta	Cphoon	Dandekar

Davitt	De Boef	Deyoe	Dolecheck
Drake	Foege	Ford	Forristall
Frevert	Gaskill	Gayman	Gipp
Granzow	Grassley	Greiner	Heaton
Heddens	Hoffman	Horbach	Hunter
Huseman	Huser	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jochum	Kaufmann	Kelley	Kressig
Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan	Lykam
Mascher	May	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller, H.	Miller, L.	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Olson, T.	Palmer
Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Raecker	Rants	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Smith
Soderberg	Staed	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen	Watts	Wendt	Wenthe
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wiencek
Winckler	Windschitl	Wise	Worthan
Mr. Speaker			
Murphy			

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 3:

Chambers Clute Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 718, 808, 841 and 864.**

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

House File 890, by committee on appropriations, a bill for an act relating to assistance for small businesses, making appropriations, and providing an effective date provision.

Read first time and placed on the **appropriations calendar.**

[House File 891](#), by committee on appropriations, a bill for an act to support the establishment of a George Washington Carver endowed chair at the Iowa state university of science and technology and making an appropriation.

Read first time and placed on the **appropriations calendar**.

SENATE MESSAGE CONSIDERED

[Senate File 514](#), by committee on commerce, a bill for an act requiring insurers offering certain individual or group health insurance contracts, policies, or plans to provide coverage for vaccinations for human papilloma virus and requesting an interim study committee on health benefit mandates.

Read first time and referred to committee on **human resources**.

[SENATE FILE 525](#) REREFERRED

The Speaker announced that [Senate File 525](#), previously referred to committee on **judiciary** was rereferred to committee on **public safety**.

BILLS ENROLLED, SIGNED AND SENT TO GOVERNOR

The Chief Clerk of the House submitted the following report:

Mr. Speaker: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that the following bills have been examined and found correctly enrolled, signed by the Speaker of the House and the President of the Senate, and presented to the Governor for his approval on this 2nd day of April, 2007. House Files 317, 617, 618, 647, 650 and 653.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

Report adopted.

BILLS SIGNED BY THE GOVERNOR

A communication was received from the Governor announcing that on March 30, 2007, he approved and transmitted to the Secretary of State the following bills:

[House File 468](#), an Act requiring a study by the department of education relating to implementation of a statewide student information system.

[House File 579](#), an Act relating to judicial branch practices and procedures, including expanding the definition of a seal, involving the duties of the clerk of the supreme court, and obtaining electronic signatures on citations.

[Senate File 548](#), an Act creating a hemophilia advisory committee and providing a contingent effective date.

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that certificates of recognition have been issued as follows.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

- 2007\2505 Lawrence Dirks, Ocheyedan – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2007\2506 James Hitchler, LeMars – For being named a 2006 Master Pork Producer by the Iowa Pork Producers Association.
- 2007\2507 Bruce and Donna Amundson, Larrabee – For being named a 2006 Master Pork Producer by the Iowa Pork Producers Association.
- 2007\2508 John O'Connor, Cherokee – For receiving the Iowa High School Athletic Association's Media Award.
- 2007\2509 Jena Bamrick, Rockwell-Swaledale – For being named to the Corn Bowl All-Conference Basketball First Team, scoring 1,000 career points and for being named to the IGCA All-District Team.
- 2007\2510 Allison Fredin, Rockwell-Swaledale – For being named to the Corn Bowl All-Conference Basketball Second Team.
- 2007\2511 Britney Covillo, Clear Lake – For being named to the North Central All-Conference Basketball Second Team.
- 2007\2512 Victoria Nicholas, Clear Lake – For being named to the North Central All-Conference Basketball Third Team.
- 2007\2513 Bobbi Jo Imhoff, Ventura – For being named to the Cornbelt All-Conference Basketball First Team.
- 2007\2514 Arlene Baldes, Sioux City – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2007\2515 Manuel and Pattie Valladolid, Sioux City – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.

- 2007\2516 Martin and Marcia Sackett, Walker – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2007\2517 Kyle Boeve, Rock Valley – For receiving the FFA Star Chapter Farmer Award.
- 2007\2518 Courtney Boom, West Lyon High School – For being selected to attend the 29th annual All-State Festival of Individual Events.
- 2007\2519 Martha Stai, West Lyon High School – For being selected to attend the 29th annual All-State Festival of Individual Events.

SUBCOMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

[House File 792](#)

Appropriations: Reichert, Chair; Huseman and Kuhn.

[Senate File 473](#)

Human Resources: Hunter, Chair; Roberts and Wessel-Kroeschell.

HOUSE STUDY BILL SUBCOMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

[House Study Bill 299](#)

Ways and Means: Thomas, Chair; Deyoe and Quirk.

[House Study Bill 300](#)

Ways and Means: Wendt, Chair; Jochum and Struyk.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that the following committee recommendations have been received and are on file in the office of the Chief Clerk.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

[Senate File 277](#), a bill for an act relating to the state's educational standards regarding teacher librarians and qualified guidance counselors, and to teacher and administrator quality, including the student achievement and teacher quality program and an administrator quality program, making appropriations, and providing an effective date.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment [H-1557](#)** April 2, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC GROWTH

[Senate File 205](#), a bill for an act relating to the use of moneys in the Iowa cultural trust grant account by the board of trustees of the Iowa cultural trust.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 29, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

[Senate File 175](#), a bill for an act relating to the disposition of seized property in a criminal proceeding.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment [H-1548](#)** March 29, 2007.

[Senate File 381](#), a bill for an act relating to judicial branch procedures, including appointments of court of appeals judges, district judges, district associate judges, associate juvenile judges, associate probate judges, magistrates, and patient advocates, and compensation to judges and other court personnel serving as fiduciaries.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 29, 2007.

[Senate File 384](#), a bill for an act relating to statute of limitations provisions relating to minors and persons with mental illness and tort claims against a municipality and providing an applicability date.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 29, 2007.

[Senate File 406](#), a bill for an act relating to dogs, including the right to kill a tagged dog and the liability of a dog's owner for damages caused by the dog.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 29, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON LABOR

[Senate File 265](#), a bill for an act relating to asbestos removal and encapsulation regulations as enforced by the labor commissioner.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment [H-1553](#)** March 29, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON VETERANS AFFAIRS

[Senate File 407](#), a bill for an act relating to the home ownership assistance program for Iowa residents who are eligible members of the armed forces of the United States.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 29, 2007.

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 298](#)), relating to a tax amnesty program, making appropriations, and including an effective date provision.

Fiscal Note is required.

Recommended **Do Pass** April 2, 2007.

RESOLUTION FILED

[HR 37](#), by Alons, Abdul-Samad, Anderson, Arnold, Baudler, Bell, Berry, Boal, Bukta, Chambers, Clute, Cohoon, Dandekar, Davitt, De Boef, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Drake, Foege, Ford, Forristall, Frevert, Gaskill, Gayman, Gipp, Granzow, Grassley, Greiner, Heaton, Heddens, Hoffman, Horbach, Hunter, Jacobs, Jacoby, Jochum, Kaufmann, Kelley, Kressig, Kuhn, Lensing, Lukan, Lykam, Mascher, May, McCarthy, Mertz, H. Miller, L. Miller, Murphy, Oldson, D. Olson, R. Olson, S. Olson, T. Olson, Palmer, Paulsen, Petersen, Quirk, Raecker, Rants, Rasmussen, Rayhons, Reasoner, Reichert, Roberts, Sands, Schickel, Schueller, Shomshor, Smith, Soderberg, Staed, Struyk, Swaim, D. Taylor, T. Taylor, Thomas, Tjepkes, Tomenga, Tymeson, Upmeyer, Van Engelenhoven, Van Fossen, Watts, Wendt, Wenthe, Wessel-Kroeschell, Whitaker, Whitead, Wiencek, Winckler, Windschitl, Wise, Worthan, Pettengill, Bailey, Huseman and Huser, a resolution honoring the 133rd Test Squadron of the Iowa Air National Guard for its ongoing role in the Global War on Terror.

Laid over under **Rule 25**.

AMENDMENTS FILED

H-1547	H.F. 865	Upmeyer of Hancock
H-1548	S.F. 175	Committee on Judiciary
H-1549	H.F. 796	Alons of Sioux

<u>H-1550</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>369</u>	Jacobs of Polk
<u>H-1551</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>369</u>	Jacobs of Polk
<u>H-1552</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>469</u>	Heddens of Story
<u>H-1553</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>265</u>	Committee on Labor
<u>H-1554</u>	<u>H.F.</u>	<u>817</u>	Windschitl of Harrison
			D. Taylor of Linn
<u>H-1557</u>	<u>S.F.</u>	<u>277</u>	Committee on Appropriations

On motion by McCarthy of Polk the House adjourned at 7:34 p.m., until 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, April 3, 2007.